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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 16, 2010 9:28 AM
To: 'Patrick - Tribeca Business Consulting’
Subjact: RE: change of address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Siate, is commiited to continuously assessing and impraving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance

for your participation.

DOS Cuslomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Patrick - Tribeca Business Consulting [mailto: patrick@tribecasales.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 15, 2010 10:36 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

My company has changed addresses:

Filing Information

Documént Number P05000055902
FEI'EIN Number 202732660

Date Filed 04/14/2005
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 08/08/2006
Event Effective Date NONE

Old address:

10693 Wiles Rd #277

Coral Springs, FL 33076

New Address:

Tribeca Business Consulting, Inc.
5944 Coral Ridge Drive, #278
Coral Springs, FL 33076

If you have any questions, | can be reached at the number below. Thank you.
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Patrick Costadoni
President
954-344-3882
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